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In the Matter of 

Gerdau Ameristeel Sayreville, Inc. 

CONSENT AGREEMENT 
AND 

FINAL ORDER 

Respondent. DOCKET NUMBER 
EPCRA-02-2009-4104 

Proceeding under Section 325(c) of Title III 
of the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act 

----------------------------------------------------------------------x 

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT 

This administrative proceeding for the assessment of a civil penalty was instituted 

pursuant to Section 325(c) of Title III of the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act, 

42 U.S.C. §IIOOI et seq. [also known as the Emergency Planning and Community Right-to

Know Act of 1986 (hereinafter, "EPCRA")]. The "Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the 

Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties, Etc." (40 C.F.R. Part 22 (July 1,2000)), provide in 

40 C.F.R. §22.13(b) that when the parties agree to settle one or more causes of action before the 

filing of an Administrative Complaint, a proceeding may be simultaneously commenced and 

concluded by the issuance of a Consent Agreement and Final Order pursuant to 40 C.F.R. 

§§22.18(b)(2) and (3). 

The Director of the Division of Enforcement and Compliance Assistance of the United 

States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 2 ("EPA or Complainant"), alleges that Gerdau 

Ameristeel Sayreville, Inc. located at North Crossman Road, Sayreville, New Jersey 08871-0249 

violated the requirements of Section 313 of EPCRA (42 U.S.c. §11023) and the regulations 

promulgated pursuant to that Section, codified at 40 C.F.R. Part 372. 
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Under Section 313 of EPCRA and 40 C.F.R. §372.22, owners or operators of a facility 

subject to the requirements of Section 313(b) are required to submit annually, no later thanJuly 1 

of each year, a Toxic Chemical Release Inventory Reporting Form R, EPA Form 9350-1 

(hereinafter, ItForm RIt), for each toxic chemical listed under 40 C.F.R. §372.65 and/or 40 C.F.R. 

§372.28 that was manufactured, imported, processed, or otherwise used during the preceding 

calendar year in quantities exceeding the established toxic chemical thresholds. The completed 

and correct Form R is required to be submitted to the Regional Administrator of the EPA and to 

the State in which the subject facility is located. 

As an alternative to the requirements set forth above, pursuant to Section 313(f)(2) of 

EPCRA (42 U.S.c. §11023(f)(2)), and 40 C.F.R. §372.27, owners or operators of a facility 

subject to the requirements of Section 313(b), with respect to the manufacture, process or 

otherwise use of a toxic chemical may apply an a;lternate threshold of one million (1,000,000) 

pounds per year to that chemical ifthe conditions set forth in 40 C.F.R. §372.27(a) are met. If 

the aforementioned alternate threshold for a specific toxic chemical is applicable, such owners or 

operators, in lieu of filing a Form R therefore, may submit an "Alternate Threshold Certification 

Statement" (Form A) (see 71 Fed. Reg. 76944; December 22,2006) pursuant to 40 C.F.R. 

§372.27(b). Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §372.27(e)(3), EPA has excluded the Persistent 

Bioaccumulative Toxic Chemical (PBT) dioxin and dioxin-like compounds from eligibility for 

the Alternate Thresholds described in 40 C.F.R. §372.27(a). 

EPA and Gerdau Ameristeel Sayreville; Inc. agree that settling this matter by entering 

into this Consent Agreement and Final Order ("CAFO") pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §22.13(b) and 

40 C.F.R. §22.18(b)(2) and (3), is an appropriate means of resolving this case without further 

litigation. This CAFO is being issued pursuant to said provisions of 40 C.F.R. Part 22. No 

formal or adjudicated Findings of Fact or Conclusions of Law have been made. The following 

constitutes EPA's Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law based upon information EPA had 

obtained through February 2, 2009. 
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FINDINGS OF FACT
 

AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
 

1. Respondent is Gerdau Ameristeel Sayreville, Inc. (TRI Facility No.: 

08872NWJRSNORTH. 

2. At all times relevant hereto, Respondent has maintained a facility located at North 

Crossman Road, Sayreville, New Jersey 08871-0249 which is the subject of this Consent 

Agreement and Final Order (hereinafter, "Respondent's facility"). 

3. Respondent is a "person" within the meaning of Section 329(7) of EPCRA 

(42 U.S.C. §11049). 

4. Respondent is an owner of a "facility" as that term is defined by Section 329(4) of 

EPCRA (42 U.S.C. §11049(4» and by 40 C.F.R. §372.3. 

5. Respondent is an operator of a "facility" as that term is defined by Section 329(4) 

of EPCRA (42 U.S.C. §11049(4» and by 40 C.F.R. §372.3. 

6. Respondent's facility has 10 or more "full time employees" as that term is defined 

by 40 C.F.R. §372.3. 

7. Respondent's facility is in Standard Industrial Classification Code 3312. 

8. Respondent's facility is in the American Industry Classification System (NAICS) 

Code 331111. 

9. Respondent's facility is subject to the requirements of Section 313(b) of EPCRA 

(42 U.S.C. §11023(b» and 40 C.F.R. §372.22. 

10. Dioxin and dioxin-like compounds are listed under 40 C.F.R. §372.28. 

11. The established threshold amount for reporting the Persistent Bioaccumulative 

Toxic Chemical dioxin and dioxin-like compounds for the 2004 calendar year was 0.1 grams. [40 

C.F.R. §372.28] 

12. Respondent processed approximately 6.32 grams of dioxin and dioxin-like 

compounds for calendar year 2004. The facility manufactured greater than ten times the 

threshold amount. 

13. Respondent was required to submit a complete and correct Form R for dioxin and 

dioxin-like compounds for calendar year 2004 to the Administrator of EPA and to the State of 

New Jersey by July 1,2005. 

14. Respondent submitted a Form R to the EPA for dioxin and dioxin-like 

compounds for calendar year 2004 on December 14,2005. The Form R was 166 days late. 
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15. Respondent's failure to submit, in a timely manner, a complete and correct Form 

R report for dioxin and dioxin-like compounds for calendar year 2004 constitutes a failure to 

comply with Section 313 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. §11023, and with 40 C.F.R. Part 372. 

16. Lead is listed under 40 C.F.R. §§ 372.28 and 372.65. 

17. The established threshold amount for reporting the Persistent Bioaccumulative 

Toxic Chemical lead or lead compounds for the 2004 calendar year was 100 pounds. [40 C.F.R. 

§372.28] 

18. Respondent processed approximately 831,196 pounds of lead for calendar year 

2004. The facility processed greater than ten times the threshold amount. 

19. Respondent was required to submit a complete and correct Form R for lead or 

lead compounds for calendar year 2004 to the Administrator ofEPA and to the State of New 

Jersey by July 1,2005. 

20. Respondent submitted a Form R to the EPA for lead for calendar year 2004 on 

December 14, 2005. The Form R was 166 days late. 

21. Respondent's failure to submit, in a timely manner, a complete and correct Form 

R report for lead for calendar year 2004 constitutes a failure to comply with Section 313 of 

EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. §11023, and with 40 C.F.R. Part 372. 

22. Manganese is listed under 40 C.F.R. § 372.65. 

23. The established threshold amount for reporting a chemicalltprocessedlt or 

Itmanufacturedlt was 25,000 pounds for the 2004 calendar year [40 C.F.R. §372.25(a) or (b)]. 

24. Respondent processed approximately 14,176,059 pounds ofmang~ese for 

calendar year 2004. The facility processed greater than ten times the threshold amount. 

25. Respondent was required to submit a complete and correct Form R for manganese 

for calendar year 2004 to the Administrator of EPA and to the State of New Jersey by July 1, 

2005. 

26. Respondent submitted a Form R to the EPA for manganese for calendar year 2004 

on December 14,2005. The Form R was 166 days late. 

27. RespC?ndent's failure to submit, in a timely manner, a complete and correct Form 

R report for manganese for calendar year 2004 constitutes a failure to comply with Section 313 

ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.c. §11023, and with 40 C.F.R. Part 372. 

28. Mercury is listed under 40 C.F.R. §372.28. 

29. The estaolished threshold amount for reporting the Persistent Bioaccumulative 

Toxic Chemical mercury for the 2004 calendar year was 10 pounds. [40 C.F.R. §372.28] 



Gerdau Ameristeel Ameristeel Sayreville, Inc. 5 
Docket No.: EPCRA-02-2009-4104 

30. Respondent processed approximately 190 pounds of mercury for calendar year 

2004. The facility processed greater than ten times the threshold amount. 

31. Respondent was required to submit a complete and correct Form R for mercury 

for calendar year 2004 to the Administrator of EPA and to the State ofNew Jersey by July 1, 

2005. 

32. Respondent submitted a Form R to the EPA for mercury for calendar year 2004 on 

December 14,2005. The Form R was 166 days late. 

33. Respondent's failure to submit, in a timely manner, a complete and correct Form 

R report for mercury for calendar year 2004 constitutes a failure to comply with Section 313 of . 

EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. §11023; and with 40 C.F.R. Part 372. 

34. Zinc (fume or dust) is listed under 40 C.F.R. § 372.65. 

35. The established threshold amount for reporting a chemical "processed" or 

"manufactured" was 25,000 pounds for the 2004 calendar year [40 C.F.R. §372.25(a) or (b)]. 

36. Respondent processed approximately 3,842,074 pounds of zinc (fume or dust) for 

calendar year 2004. The facility processed greater than ten times the threshold amount. 

37. Respondent was required to submit a complete and correct Form R for zinc (fume 

or dust) for calendar year 2004 to the Administrator of EPA and to the State ofNew Jersey by 

July 1,2005. 

38. Respondent submitted a Form R to the EPA for zinc (fume or dust) for calendar 

year 2004 on December 14,2005. The Form R was 166 days late. 

39. Respondent's failure to submit, in a timely manner, a complete and correct Form 

R report for zinc (fume or dust) for calendar year 2004 constitutes a failure to comply with 

Section 313 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. §11023, and with 40 C.F.R. Part 372. 

TERMS OF CONSENT AGREEMENT 

. Based on the foregoing, and pursuant to Section 325(c) of EPCRA, and in accordance 

with the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil 

Penalties, Etc., 40 C.F.R. §22.18 (hereinafter, "Consolidated Rules"), it is hereby agreed by and 

between the parties, and Respondent voluntarily and knowingly agrees as follows: 

i. Respondent certifies herein that any and all EPA Toxic Chemical Release 

Inventory Forms submitted for the above-described violations comply with the requirements of 

Section 313 of EPCRA and the regulations set forth at 40 C.F.R. Part 372. 
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2. Forthe purpose of this proceeding, Respondent: (a) admits the jurisdictional 

allegations of this Consent Agreement as applied to the facility as set forth in paragraphs 1 thru 9, 

inclusive; and (b) neither admits nor denies the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law section 

above. 

3. Respondent shall pay a civil penalty totaling NINETEEN THOUSAND FORTY 
. ) 

DOLLARS ($19,040). Such payment shall be made by cashier's or certified check or by 

Electronic Fund Trarisfer (EFT). If the payment is made by check, then the check shall be made 

payable to the "Treasurer, United States of America," and shall be mailed to: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
 
Fines and Penalties
 
Cincinnati Finance Center
 
P.O. Box 979077
 
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000
 

The check shall be identified with a notation thereon listing the following: IN THE MATTER 

OF GERDAU AMERISTEEL SAYREVILLE, INC. and shall bear thereon the Docket 

Number EPCRA-02-2009-4104. Payment must be received at the above address on or before 

45 calendar days after the date of signature of the Final Order at the end of this document (the 

date by which payment must be received shall hereafter be referred to as the "due date"). 

If Respondent chooses to make the payment by EFT, then Respondent shall provide the 

following information to its remitter bank: 

1) Amount of Payment. 
2) SWIFT address: FRNYUS33, 33 Liberty Street, New York, NY 10045. 
3) Account Code for Federal Reserve Bank ofNew York receiving payment: 68010727. 
4) Federal Reserve Bank of New York ABA routing number: 021030004. 
5) Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read" D 68010727 Environmental 

Protection Agency." 
6) Name of Respondent: Gerdau Ameristeel Sayreville, Inc. 
7) Case Number: EPCRA-02-2009-4104. 

Such EFT must be received on or before 45 calendar days after the due date of this CAFO. 

Whether the payment is made by check or by EFT, the Respondent shall promptly thereafter 

furnish reasonable proof that such payment has been made to both: 

Ms. Karen Maples, Regional Hearing Clerk
 
Office of the Regional Hearing Clerk
 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency -Region 2
 
290 Broadway, 16th Floor (1631)
 
New York, New York 10007-1866
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and 

Kenneth S. Stoller, P.E., QEP, DEE, Chief
 
Pesticides and Toxic Substances Branch
 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region 2
 
2890 Woodbridge Avenue, Bldg. 10, MS-105
 
Edison, New Jersey 08837
 

a. Failure to pay the penalty in full according to the above provisions will result 

in the referral of this matter to the U.S. Department of Justice for collection. 

b. Further, if payment is not received on or before the due date, interest will be 

assessed, at the annual rate established by the Secretary of the Treasury pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 

§3717, on the overdue amount from the due date through the date of payment. In addition, a late 

payment handling charge of$15.00 will be assessed for each 30 day period (or any portion 

thereof) following the due date in which the balance remains unpaid. 

c. A 6% per annum penalty also will be applied on any principal amount not paid 

within 90 days of the due date. 

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT 

4. Respondent agrees to undertake the following Supplemental Environmental 

Projects("SEp") which the parties agree is intended to secure significant environmental or public 

health protection and improvements: 

a. Project Summary -Emergency Planning and Preparedness 

Within two months of the date this Agreement is signed by the Regional 

Administrator, Respondent shall purchase fire and safety emergency equipment as outlined in 

Appendix A for The Borough of Sayreville's Emergency Response Team which includes the Fire 

Department, EMS/First Aid Squads (includes the Morgan First Aid Squad and the Sayreville 

Emergency Squad), Sayreville Police Department and the Office of Emergency Management. 

These entities are within the same emergency planning district affected by the violations. 

Respondent has agreed to spend at least $48,900 on these expenditures. 

b. Respondent hereby certifies that, as of the date of this Consent Agreement and 

Final Order, Respondent was not required to perform or develop the SEP by any federal, state, or 

local law or regulation; nor is Respondent required to perform or develop the SEP by agreement, 

grant, or as injunctive relief in this or any other case or in compliance with state or local 
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requirements. Respondent further certifies that Respondent has not received, and is not presently 

negotiating to receive, credit in any other enforcement action for the SEP. 

c. Whether Respondent has complied with the terms of this Consent Agreement 

and Final Order through implementation of the SEP project as herein required shall be the sole 

determination of EPA. 

5. a. Respondent shall submit a SEP Completion Report to EPA on or by six months 

of the date the Regional Administrator signed this Agreement. The SEP Completion Report shall 

contain the following information: 

(i)	 Itemized costs, documented by copies of purchase orders and receipts or 
canceled checks; 

(ii)	 Certification that the purchased equipment was received by the Sayreville 
Emergency Response Teams pursuant to the provisions of this Consent 
Agreement and Final Order. 

b. Respondent agrees that failure to submit the SEP Completion Report or any 

Periodic Report required by subsection (a) above shall be deemed a violation of this Consent 

Agreement and Final Order, and Respondent shall become liable for stipulated penalties pursuant 

to paragraph 10', below. 

6. Respondent agrees that EPA may contact the Borough of Sayreville at any time in 

order to confirm that the SEP was carried out as agreed above. 

7. Respondent shall maintain legible copies of documentation for any and all 

documents or reports submitted to EPA pursuant to this Consent Agreement and Final Order, and 

Respondent shall provide the documentation of any such data to EPA within seven days of a 

request for such information. In all documents or reports, including, without limitation, the SEP 

Report, submitted to EPA pursuant to this Consent Agreement and Final Order, Respondent 

shall, by its officers, sign and certify under penalty of law that the information contained in such 

document or report is true, accurate, and not misleading by signing the following statement: 

I certify under penalty of law that I have examined and am familiar with the 
information submitted in this document and all attachments and that, based on my 
inquiry of those individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the 
information, I believe that the information is true, accurate, and complete. I am 
aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, 
including the possibility of fines and imprisonment. 
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8. a. Following receipt of the SEP Report described in paragraph 5, above, EPA will 

do one of the following: 

(i)	 Accept the report; 

(ii)	 Reject the SEP Report, notify Respondent in writing of deficiencies in the 

SEP Report and grant Respondent an additional thirty (30) days in which 

to correct any deficiencies; or 

(iii)	 Reject the SEP Report and seek stipulated penalties in accordance with 

paragraph 10 herein. 

b. If EPA elects to exercise option (ii) or (iii) above, EPA shall permit 

Respondent the opportunity to object in writing to the notification of deficiency or disapproval 

given pursuant to this paragraph within ten (10) days of receipt of such notification. EPA and 

Respondent shall have an additional thirty (30) days from the receipt by EPA of the notification 

of objection to reach agreement. If agreement cannot be reached on any such issue within this 

thirty (30) day period, EPA shall provide a written statement of its decision to Respondent, which 

decision shall be final and binding upon Respondent. Respondent agrees to comply with any 

requirements imposed by EPA as a result of any such deficiency or failure to comply with the 

terms of this Consent Agreement and Final Order. In the event the SEP is not completed as 

contemplated herein, as determined by EPA, stipulated penalties shall be due and payable by 

Respondent to EPA in accordance with paragraph 10 herein. 

9. a. In the event that Respondent fails to comply with any of the terms or 

provisionsof this Consent Agreement and Final Order relating to the performance of the SEP 

described in p~agraph 5, above, and/or to the extent that the actual expenditures for the SEP do 

not equal or exceed the cost of the SEP described in paragraph 5 above, Respondent shall be 

liable for stipulated penalties according to the provisions set forth below: 

(i) Except as provided in subparagraph (ii) immediately below, for a SEP which 

has not been completed satisfactorily pursuant to paragraph 9, Respondent shall 

pay a stipulated penalty to the United States in the amount of $39,120. 

(ii) If the SEP is not completed satisfactorily, but Respondent: a) made good 

faith and timely efforts to complete the project; and b) certifies, with supporting 

documentation, that at least 90 percent of the amount of money which was 

required to be spent was expended on the SEP, Respondent shall not pay any 

stipulated penalty. 
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(iii) If the SEP is satisfactorily completed, but Respondent spent less than 90 

percent ofthe amount of money required to be spent for the project, Respondent 

shall pay a stipulated penalty to the United States in the amount determined as 

follows: 

Stipulated penalty = [1- ($amount SEP cost expended)] x $39,120 
$48,900 

(iv) If the SEP is satisfactorily completed, and Respondent spent at least 90 

percent of the amount of money which was required to be spent was expended on 

the SEP, Respondent shall not pay any stipulated penalty. 

b. The determinations of whether the SEP has been satisfactorily completed, 

whether Respondent has made a good faith timely effort to implement the SEP, whether specific 

expenditures that have been made are creditable toward the required SEP expenditures and/or 

whether the reason for submitting a late completion report is acceptable shall be in the sole. 

discretion of EPA. 

c. Stipulated penalties for subparagraph (iii) above shall begin to accrue on the 

day after the completion report is due. 

d. Respondent shall pay stipulated penalties within fifteen (15) days of receipt of 

written demand by EPA for such penalties. Method of payment shall be in accordance with the 

provisions of paragraph 3. Interest and late charges shall be paid as stated in paragraph 3 herein. 

10. Complainant at its discretion may waive any stipulated penalties specified above. 

11. Any public statement, oral or written, made by Respondent making reference to 

this SEP shall include the following language, "This project was undertaken in connection with 

the settlement of an enforcement action taken by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency for 

violations of Section 313 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11023 and regulations pursuant to that Section, 

40 C.F.R. Part 372." 

12. a. If any event occurs which causes or may cause delays in the completion of the 

SEP as required under this Agreement, Respondent shall notify EPA in writing within 10 days of 

the delay or Respondent's knowledge ofthe anticipated delay, whichever is earlier. The notice 

shall describe in detail the anticipated length of delay, the precise cause of delay, the measures 

takenby Respondent to prevent or minimize delay, and the timetable by which those measures 

will be implemented. Respondent shall adopt all reasonable measures to avoid or minimize any 

such delay. Failure by Respondent to comply with the notice requirements of this paragraph 

shall render this paragraph void and of no effect as to the particular incident involved and 



Gerdau Ameristeel Ameristeel Sayreville, Inc. 11 
Docket No.: EPCRA-02-2009-4104 

constitute a waiver of Respondent's right to request an extension of its obligation under this 

Agreement based on such incident. 

b. If the parties agree that the delay or anticipated delay in compliance with this 

Agreement has been or will be caused by circumstances entirely beyond the control of 

Respondent, the time for performance hereunder may be extended for a period no longer than the 

delay resulting from such circumstances. In such event, the parties shall stipulate to such 

extension of time. 

c. In the event that EPA does not agree that a delay in achieving compliance with 

the requirements of this Agreement has been or will be caused by circumstances beyond the 

control of Respondent, EPA will notify Respondent in writing of its decision and any delays in 

completion of the SEP shall not be excused. 

d. The burden of proving that any delay is caused by circumstances entirely 

beyond the control of Respondent shall rest with Respondent. Increased cost or expenses 

associated with the implementation of actions called for by this Agreement shall not, in any 

event, be a basis for changes in this. Agreement or extensions of time under section (b) of this 

paragraph. Delay in achievement of one interim step shall not necessarily justify or excuse delay 

in achievement of subsequent steps. 

13. For federal income tax purposes, Respondent agrees that it will neither capitalize into 

inventory or basis nor deduct any costs or expenditures incurred in the performance of the SEP. 

14. This Consent Agreement is being voluntarily and knowingly entered into by the 

parties in full and final settlement of all civil liabilities under the Emergency Planning and 

Community Right-to-Know Act of 1986 (42 U.S.C. §11001 et seq.) and the regulations 

promulgated thereunder, 40 C.F.R. Part 372, that attach or might have attached as a result of the 

Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law set out above. 

15. Respondent explicitly and knowingly consents to the assessment of the civil 

penalty as set forth in this Consent Agreement and agrees to pay the penalty in accordance with 

the terms of this Consent Agreement. 

16. Gerdau Ameristeel Sayreville, Inc. has read the Consent Agreement, understands 

its terms, and voluntarily consents to its issuance and to abide by its terms and conditions, 

including payment of the full amount of the civil penalty in accordance with the terms set forth 

above. Respondent consents to the issuance of the accompanying Final Order. Respondent 

agrees that all terms of settlement are set forth herein. 
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17. Respondent waives any right it may have pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.08 to be 

present during discussions with or to be served with and to reply to any memorandum or 

communication addressed to the Regional Administrator or the Deputy Regional Administrator 

where the purpose of such discussion, memorandum, or communication is to discuss a proposed 

settlement of this matter or to recommend that such official accept this Consent Agreement and 

issue the attached Final Order. 

18. This Consent Agreement and Final Order does not waive, extinguish, or otherwise 

affect respondent's obligation to comply with all applicable provisions of EPCRA and the 

regulations promulgated thereunder. 

19. Each undersigned signatory to this Consent Agreement certifies that he or she is 

duly and fully authorized to enter into and ratify this Consent Agreement and all the terms and 

conditions set forth in this Consent Agreement. 

20. Each party hereto agrees to bear its own costs and fees in this matter. 

21. Respondent consents to service upon Respondent by a copy of this Consent 

Agreement and Final Order by an EPA employee other than the Regional Hearing Clerk. 

RESPONDENT: GERDAU AMERISTEEL SAYREVILLE, INC. 

By:h.c£?
Authorizing Signature 

NAME: /&,A?~ G/RI,--Vc; 
(PLEASE PRINT) 

TITLE: 7// rJ- bfiA/'/? /'7Ga..

DATE: J ~S-LO q
7 -, 

COMPLAINANT: 
D(re LaPosta)Director 
Di~forcementand Compliance Assistance 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region 2 
290 Broadway 
New York, New York 10007 

DATE: o..P((./'-.-- /7 2 ...:6~ 
I 



In the Matter of Gerdau Ameristeel Sayreville, Inc. 
Docket Number EPCRA-02-2009-4104 

FINAL ORDER 

The Regional Administrator of EPA, Region 2 concurs in the foregoing Consent Agreement 

(including Attachment A) in the case ofIn the Matter of Gerdau Ameristeel Sayreville, Inc., 

bearing Docket No. EPCRA -02-2009-4104. Said Consent Agreement having been duly accepted 

and entered into by the parties, is hereby ratified, incorporated into and issued, as this Final Order, 

which shall become effective when filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk of EPA, Region 2. 40 

C.F.R. § 22.31 (b). This Final Order is being entered pursuant to the authority of40 C.F.R. §§ 

22.13(b) and 22.18(b)(3) and shall constitute an order issued under authority of Section 325(c) of 

EPCRA 42 U.S.C. § 11045(c). 

DATE: kpr-. I 2/, 200q 

Cit-vv~ 
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APPENDIX A 

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT NUMBER 1
 

EMERGENCY RESPONSE AND PREPAREDNESS
 



J GERDAU AMERISTEE~ 

November 3,2008 

Ms. Mary Ann Kowalski
 
Region 2 Program Enforcement
 
United States Environmental Protection Agency
 
Region 2 '
 
Pesticides and Toxic Substances Branch (MS-105)
 
2890 Woodbridge Avenue
 
Edison, NJ 08837
 

RE:	 Notice of Opportunity with respect to Enforcement Action under the Emergency 
Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act for Gerdau Ameristeel Sayreville, 
TRI Facility 1D 08872NWJRSNORTH 

Dear Ms. Kowalski, 

In response to the above referenced matter Gerdau Ameristeel would propose the 
following settlement:	 . 

•	 . Supplemental Environmental Project (SEP) Cost - Emergency Planning and 
Preparedness, Borough ofSayreville - $48,960.00 (See attached breakdown) 

o	 Fire Department - $21,66.99 (Turnout GearfThermal Imaging Camera} 
. 0 EMSlFirst Aid Squads: . 

-Morgan First Aid - $7,263.41 (See attached} 
- Sayreville Emergency Squad - $6,590.00 (See attached) 

o	 Police Department - $7,784.60 (See attached)· 
o	 Office of Emergency Management - $8,195.00 (See attached) 

•	 Final 'Settlement Penalty - $16,320.00 
•	 Total Proposed Settlement (SEP cost plus final settlement penalty) - 565,280.00 

If you have any questions or need additional information regarding the above proposal 
please contact me at (732) 721-6600, extension 4052. ' 

~d5? 
Mark C. Blaire 
Environmental Manager 

Attachments 

P.o. Box 249 • North Crossman Road· Sayreville, New Jersey 08871~249 • (732) 721-6600 • Fax: (732) 721-8933 



.n~~~J~

·f~.:t:··I~~:~~r:;~.:;:,~~... .__. . 
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v'~"'-S"Am~, NJ 08872 
732-390-7000 

October 30, 2008 
Mark C. Blaire 
Environmental Manager 
Gerdau Ameristeel 
SayrevillelPerth Amboy Steel Mills 
North Crossman Road 
P.O. Box 249 
Sayreville, NJ 08871 

Dear Mr. Blaire: 

As per our conversations, 1 am pleased to submit to you for your review a grant 
request for items to be utilized -by the Borough's Emergency Response team. These 
requested items will enhance existing and create new capabilities for our first responders. 
From the Thermal Imaging Camera for the Fire Department to the AEDs for our police 
patrol cars and the Morgan First Aid, the Borough has identified areas of specialized need 
that will be met through this grant. 

1 will be available to discuss this proposal and its individual items ifnecessary. 
Please do not hesitate to contact me at my office, via e-mail, or by cell phone should you 
have any questions or require additional information. 

1 would like to thank you and Gerdau Ameristeel for your anticipated
 
consideration and continued cooperation in the areas ofemergency preparedness.
 

Y~mg~
 
Sayreville is an Equal Opponunity Employer 

www.sayreville.com 



Borough of Sayreville, 

Grant Request Summary 

Fire Department 

Turnout Gear (4 Fire,houses -1 set per house) 
Thermal Imaging Camera 

EMS/First Aid Squads 
Morgan First Aid 
Sayreville Emergency Squad 

Police Department 

Office of Emergency Management 

Total Request 

Quote 
10,000.00 
11,166.99 

7,263.41 
6,590.00 

7,784.60 

8,195.00 

51,000.00 



~6/22/200e 1~:S6 732-525-6694 GERDAU ~ISTEa ~ PA<:£: 62164 

CONTINENTAL FIRE &SAFETY, inc. QUOTE 
- 180 VOLUSIA AVE. . ,..
- lRENTON, NJ D861 0 ..2826 ~ \ (Lf 

60a.588.o096 - fax 609-584-0406 O~l~{l.Arnp.r1" 

O~lE Q\Jo1'! '.JO. -
10/2/2008 oa·2501 

NAME/ADOR£SS 

SAYREVILLE BOROUGH 
167 M~IN STREET 
SAYREVILLE. NJ 08872 
ATTN: CAPT. TOM ALFREY 

~ 

J 

I 
OesCRIPllON 

~ . CA'RNS REAXTlON 29" BLACK flBI MATRIX 
.\~ TURNOUT COAT WI 6" XPS PANEL TO CUSTOMER 
~ SPECS ·{UP TO 58" CHEST)· 
~ 

CAIRNS REAXTION 29" BLACK PSI MATRIX BUNKER~ 
PANT TO CUSTOMER SPECS. ·(UP TO 58" WA'Sn· 

• 
CAlRNS REAXT10N 29" BLACK PSI MATRIX
 

. TURNOUT COAT WI 6· XPS PANEL TO CUSTOMER
 
SPECS. *(60" CHEST & UP)·


~\S CAIRNS REAXT10N BLACK PSI MATRIX BUNKER) 
PANT TO CUSTOMER SPECS. ·{60" WAiST & UP,.

O·v~ 
D 

NJ SiA'"TE CONTRACT:
 
''GLOBE MANUFACTURING CO.---#71C48
 

\THANK YOIl.
KENNE.TH HOLLANDER
 
SALES ReP.
 

~ . --- ... --- ------. 
THANK YOU FOR YOUR CONSIOERATION! 

55.<)18.00 

.r W.b-8~ C WWJV.~ONTINENTAl..FIREANOSAFeTY.COM. ] 

TERMS R£P ! Foe 

NET 30 KBH 1 
OlY COST TCIoAl 

1 1,2QO.OO 1.290.0C 

1 ~OB.OO 908.00 

-,II ~ J'~.oo -
1 1,640.00 1.64$0.00 

I ; 
, I 
I 

1 1,180.00 1,180.00 

.# ~gJO.O() 

i 

. 
TOTAL 



10/22/2008 16: 56 732-525-0694	 GERDAU ~ISTEEL AC PAGE 03/04 

CO.NT1NENT.AL FIRE & SAFETY, Inc.	 QUOTE 
180 VOLUSJA AVE.	 . r ;t:----:--
TRENTON, NJ OB810.2826 f l {2Jf . OATE QUOIE NO.
 

609·588-ll09& • lax 601t-68.-04OS 0 ",S'(.'!httfl'I'lII~ 101212008 C8-2.119
 

lIlAMEIAOORESS 

SAYREVILLE BOROUGH
 
167 MAIN STR-EET
 
SAYREVILLE, NJ 08872
 

( TTN: CAPT. TOM ALFREY 

T.,OMS -: Im'~ Foe I 
..L...---- ---; 

NEi 30 I KSH i 

ClY ~ . COST \ TOT~ d;f~L~:: .._~~~.~'--- ...- 4 1 10,551.1g 1~.55T19i '\ 
1 

-PALM SIZED THERMAL IMAGER 
-DIRECT CHARGE SYSTEM FOR USE WITH TRUCK
 
MOUNT
 
-(2) 10 VOLT NIMH RECHARGE.
 
-BATTERY CHARGER WITH AC AND DC ADAPTERS
 
..COMBINATION WRIST AND GEAR STRAP
 
-PRODUCT ORIENTATION CO
 
-CAROBO.A.RO CARRYING CASE
 

I 

BULLARD 1320 THE~MAL 'MAGER KtT 1 11.895.84 11 .~95.84 \ 
KIT INCLUDES: . 
•PALM SIZED THERMAL IMAGER WI HI~H 

RESOLUTION DISPLAY 
-DIRECT CHARGE SYSTEM FOR USE 'NITH T~UCK 1 
MOUNT 
-(2) 10 vo~T N'MH RECHARGEABLE SATTEFUES 
-SATIERY CHARGER WITH AC AND OC ADAPTERS I' 
-COMBINATION WRISi ANO GEAR SlRAP I t 
.PROOUCT ORIENTATION CD
 
-CAROBO.~RDCARRYING CASE
 

j . I	 
I, 

I	 L
I 

1	 . I 
THANK YOU FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION! ' TOTAL 

......-	 ..I 
t web ,Itt ~ [_ www.c~mINENTALFiREANOSAFETY.CO~ ~ J 



I 

1&/22/2008 1£.:5£. 732-525-8694 GERDllU Afl£RISTEEL AC PAGE 04/04 

ceNTtNENTAL FIRE & SAFETY, 'nee QUOTE 
180 VOLUSIA AVE. 

0001EHO.
TRENTON, NJ 08610-282' f Ifl£" . DATI 
609-588-0096 • fax 609-584-0.08 pG1'fu'Lr no, €oN r \ 101212~ OB.~49~ 

N.tIME : ADDRESS 

SAYREVILLE BOROUGH 
167 MAIN STREEi 
SAyREVILLE, NJ 06872 
ATTN: CAPT. TOM Al.~REY 

-
OESCR/PTION 

8ULLARD 13 MAX THERMAL 1J..1AGER KIT 
KIT lNClUOES: 
-PALM SIZtO THERMAL IMAGER WI ELECTRONIC 
THERMAL THROTTLE 
-DIRECT CHARGE SYSTEM FOR USE WITH TRUCK 
MOUNT 
.(2) 10 VOLT NIMH RECHARGEABLE BATTERIES 
-BATIERY CHARGER VJlTH AC AND DC ADAPTERS 
-COMSINATION V\lRJST AND GEAR STRAP 
.PRODUCT ORIENTATION CD 
-CARDBOARD CARRYING CASE 

eULLAFtD T4 THERMAL IMAGER ~IT 

KIT INCLUDES: 
-PALM SIZED THERMAl IMAGER W! 4.3" HtGH 
RESOLUTION WlOE SCRt:EN DISPLAY. 2X ZOOM. t 
ELECTRONIC THERMAL THROTTLE 
l-DIRECi CHARGE SYSTEM FOR USE 'WITH mUCK 
1MOUNT 
-(2) 10 VO·LT NIMH RECHARGEABLE BATTE.RIES 

j-6ATTERY CHARGER WITH AC AND DC AOAPTERS 
\ -COMBINATION WRIST ANO GEAR STRAP 
.PRODUCT ORIENTATION CD 
.CARDBOARD CARRYING CASE 

BUlLARD T31T4 TRUCKMOUNT CHARGER 

TERMS 

NET 30 

Q'"
 
1 

; 

I 
,I 

1 

1 

~REP 

KBH 
I

T~T.~LCOST 

12.275.eo12,2i5.eO 

.
 
I
 . 

13,488.97 13.~S8.91 I 

I 

----....-..- .... -- .. ,.... i ,.---,-. 
I ~ 616.60j 

/ ~ 
THAN~OU fOR YOURCONS10ERATIONl TOTAL J 

i

I -
~;;-S&.; • 1

• 
V\M¥J.com-~eNTAlFIREANOSAfETY.COM I 



11'''''0 ~. (; fZ-s.r A-I DV.E. RALPH & SON, INC. 
P.C. 60x 633' 320 SCHUYLER AVENUE, KEARNY, NJ 07032-0633 

TELEPHONE: (201) 997-2400 TOLL FREE: (800)526·1196
 
FAX: (201 )997~6556
 

QUOTe NO. 23340 

DATE 10/13/08 

193715 
MORGAN FIRST AID 'SQ S MORGAN FIRST AID SQ

TO: 
POBOX 296	 H 1 C/O JOE SCANLON
 

I 0
 2032 RT 35 NORTH 
SOUTH AMBOY, NJ 08879 P SOUTH AMBOY, NJ 08879 
ROUTE 35 N 

FAX .;TEL'; 732-525-5455 

TERMS ESTIMATED SHIP DATE FOBCONTACT 

3 -'7 DAYS ARC~ 30 DAYS KEARNYJASON HARRIS 

QUANTITY I 

6 \ 

VIM 

~ 
I 

\ 

CATALOG NO. 

~7-3S~50PSO BASE BOARD 
DESCRIPTION 

WIPINS ORANGE 

6 EA FLE-S2 CUSTOMER SILKSCREENING 
CHARGE PER ITEM 

2 I EA I MAD1802 ALUMINUM M SIZE OXYGEN 
CYLINDER 3470L.WITH CAP 

3 I EA I ~7-000101 REEVES 
RANGE 

STRETCHER/MDL101/0 

UNIT PAICE 

110.00 

12.00 

245.00 

190.00 

AMOUNT 

660.00 

72.00 

490.00 

570.00 

1 EA 24-FR-M386lA FR2+ AED WITH NO ECG 

~ EA 24-M3868A CARRYING CASE FOR FR2 ABO 

1 EA24-M3854A DATA CARD FOR FR2 W/TRAY 

6 EA I LSPL24025-G OXYGEN RBGUIATOR 0-25LPM 
W/ 2 MALE DISS OUTLETS -

1820.00 

105.00 

71.00 

88.00 

1,820.00 

105.00 

71.00 

528.00 

DISP PT REST 5' SPEEDCLIP 4.65 22~.2048 \ EA 001394116
6 . EA 10-000802 PRO RESPONSE 2 BAG-ORANGE 48.00 288.00 

**SPECIAL DISCOUNTED PRICING*
... "'FREIGHT-FREE SHIPMENT** 

TOTAL 4,827.2'0PRIC£S AM-GUARANTEED THROUGH: 11/12/08 

QUOTEO.BY: MIKE PELOSO 

Serving The People Who Serve The People Since 1946. 



1 

10/131288e 11 : 39 856589332£ FIRST IXE 0ER€£tCV PAC:£ 01/111 

First Due Emergency Supply Company
 
444 ...uJffvilleoCro&$keys Rd
 

Sewel, NJ 08080
 
Bae~:2B2-9620 Fax: 656-589·3826
 

PROF£SSIONALS SERVING PROFESSIONALS
 
www.nrstdueemergency.com 

Quote': 801299 
Quote Date: 1011312008 

Page: 

Customer': 2872 

l'~~ h(z"~1 !\-ID 

.Quoted To: 
MORGAN ARST AID 
16 BARKALOW ST Contact: CAPT. JASON HARRIS 
ATTN~ DON RILEY
 
SOUTH AMBOY, N.J 08879
 Fax 732-721-3104 

Phone: 7~·625-G466 

Reference: EXT GLlJACK 

StockCode IDescr1ption 

-.- -... .-.. . ----
Cust PO: Term,: 30 DAYS 
Ship Via: FOB ORIGIN Salesperson: TOOO 

I Que.ntity\ PrIoeI Extended 

GEXR-LG GEXR EXTRICATIONIRESCUE GLOVES-BLACK 
LARGE 

12.00 35.955 431.460 

WcXJNX FIRE-DEX EXTRICATION JACKET IN NOME)( 
·--4XL·UPCHARGE-IN YELLOW, NAVY. ROYAl 

2.00 ~.OOO 650.000 

OR TAN 

XL ~ SCOTCHWTE LETIERS TO SEW ON MORGAN 
FIRST AID 

28.00 3.600 100.800 

CRIB KIT A WICBlCT CRIB KIT A WITH CARRY 6AGS AND TOTERS 1.00 1."".968 1.114.958 

SHIP SHIPPING CHARGES TURTLE PLASTICS 1.00 139.000 '39.000 

ATTENTION: DON RILEY 

DON, 

I WOULD SUV THE SUPPORT JAC~ DIRECT. I COULD ONLY FIND JACKS FROM AUTOMOTIVE TYPE CATAlOGS.
 

PLEASE CAll ME IF YOU HAve ANY QUESTIONS.
 

THANKS! TODD
 

SubTotal: 

Tax: 
Shipping: 

Total: 

2,.36.22 

0.00 
0.00 

2.438.22 

AU. UNPAID BALANCES ARE DUE NET 30.
 
PAST DUE 6ALANCES Will. BE CHARGED 1.5'lfc. tN'!'t:REST ON A MONTHLY ElA$1S OR 18% FER YEAR ON THE UNPAID PORTION.
 

fRftGliT WU BE PREPAID AND AOQ£C 
--SPECIAL ORaEFlTTEMS ARE NOT RETUFlNA8l.£ 



WWW.THERADIOEXCH~GE.COM 
The ~dio Exchange 
127 William Street 
South River, NJ 08882 
732-967-0003 ph 

~ A''-( (l.A:v I \..LC 

15 ~~1S'i'I' c-'( 

&a.vl\-D 

Quotation 
Quae Number: 

2059 

Qucte Date: 
OCt 27, 2008 

Quoted to: 
SAYREVILLE BORO ADMINISTRATOR 

Page: 
1 

Customer -ID Good'Thru Payment Terms Sales Rep 

SAYREVILLE BORO AD. 11/26/08 Net 30 Days Cranston, T 

Quantity 
1.00iRADIO 

Item 
PARTS INSI 

Description 
~OTOROLA XTS2500, 3600 BAUD 

~RUNKING, SPARE ~TTERY, CHARGER, 

3 YEAR WARRANTY 

Unit Price 
3,295.0C 

Extension 
3,295.0C 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax 

Freight 

Total 

3,295.00 

3,295.00 



E~ MfNAE'Ef£NT Fax:732-727-8993 O:t 29 2((l8 12:38 P.Ol 
ta!OOI/OOl10/2712006 l1:U FAX '1U U8 16112 SAYREVILlJ:: POLICE DEM' PNz. ~l/tJl

1612'7/22ee 18: 17 lae877272BJ	 v E M.PH 

'"
 
V.E. RALPH & SON, INC.	 r0 L-t t:.~ 1)e-P7'~ , " 

P.o, ~ ass ·.320 SCttUVlfft AVENue. ltiARNY. Hoi 0703200883 
TEL£PHO NE: g(1) 897-2400	 TOLL FREE: eeOO) 526-1188 '. 

. .	 ' F!'-X: (ZOHSS7-6see 

OUOT£ NO. 23:4~B 

DATE 10/10/08 

245895 
SAYRWIU& FOt.ICI DEPT	 SAYmNItJ.B POLICB bBPT

TO
,	 B• ' AT'f:'; ROllI Blo\.'XEl	 Ii T ATT; ~ BATKO 

, QlOCO W\:III S'I:'RKBT	 1000 t«D1 8TRBB'1
P SAYRBVItJ.B, N.! 018'72~, '" 08872 

;." 

TIL': "192-"12'-44..... u.K" 7a2-316-1eS2 ~.. 

:	 CONT....CT f:If~'" £ST1pTED SHIP D4'rE' .r" ,FOIl, , J,~~ 
J!CB~	 30 ~YS I 3-5 DAYS ARC ~. ~," ~.~~:~

• : . -t• 

0UAMTm' I UN I CrlloTALOC NO. ~IPTION 

~.",~{FR. 
J, I ~ 0.,'.	 .... .:.... '.. :,.~2· t Ell: '1'~4:'"-~~ 

.... 

•

. ~ ,"EA ; :2i":~8S3A • ~ - PIt2 

1.0 I ~. '~t-OO~e32	 SPI~ QXlGEN REnUIA'I'OR 
O..2!iLl11 

1.2-900Csa PIA!'1'IC 'RESOS GSE, 0lmliJQ 
10 Ia	 B 

20 D. 1?::':'10()Ob1~ A'WM oxroBN en. f)-SIZE/TO . . .. ' .. GGLB 

i 24 I D 
" 

.12,-342002 SroR II M:l3'J.Jr BVM RESOS 
: 

\ 6 I BA' '8'803~S822i ~ PADS ··S'·PM:I.
i POll fR2	 DEF:runjlJl.TQR.\ 

\	 PU+ A£O WITH R)' so:; . ,	 1 \ PA ~ 2~-PR.-1C861A
 
1 ~ 2(-~868k ~ CASH FOR FR2 ABo
 

\ ,	 1. I Ja 1-:-1Ill854A tlIIUI. <:MID FOR Pll2 W/TIlU 

" *·S~ DISCCQft'BD PJacn4G*
,u~t.GRT-P1UI! maPMEilT*""\.	 JEVTSBP 10-27-08 

\ 
! 

\ 
~ 

1	 ' QUOTED BY; MIJCB PBU180 

AMOUNT. 
,145.00 0.00 

UftITPRla 

216.00 1,~,'.OO : 

98.00 ~ 980.00 

, , 

134.00 1.340.00 

54.00 1..080.00 . 
. 1.0.95 :2S2.80 . 

134.95 539.80 . 

.. . 
19:20.. 00 1,820.00.'	 , 

105~OO .,: . 1.o~ ..00 . , 
: '1.00 '71.00 . 

, 

. 

'7. "1S".fiO 

1 . Serring The People WIlo Serve The People Since 1946. 
..... 

. . 
. -_.-_._- ._ .. _ ..._- '" .__._--"'- .... _".:.:.•~-----.."..._ ...... _' .•..~ ..~- !:::-. 



of-l1~
'fTraffi<:'So'utio~ns

I' ... .0. of 
~~ t::::3 ~ ~.~ .G:m r:c:=.
 

, -'- ~~dmJ>~d~::;'!"..r~T.Q-:<.r-.~.tt~

lfiSiOn of Intuitive Control Systems. LLC ~~~~~';~::r'I;rJt1~~2~_~:~'_I.B.em..<i~-WC/f tii~~~1~1~~ v ..... ~ ~ ~.t,....,,'1 ..... ,l.;::,i ~ ' ...<-~~ 

) Box 10085 
ate College, PA 16805 50207 1012912008 1 of 1

\I\1\AN A-U' ~0Vreooe: 81~·237·9005 
~t';f"'~:t;'·{>",,!·- ,~'-"',~~,,- -.- .•'liliiiiIX: 814-237-9006 [_=z=;':~m-_=·.···m::·.,lmIl=.!I!:l!Il ~~~';~:~~''::.':':"';:"~;1;~'f:~~$4_4_~"::1' 

: 10: 25-1887906 Jeff Burt Mart< Coupland 

11111 
Sayreville police Department Sayreville Police Department 
1000 Main Street 1000 Main Street 
Sayreville, NJ 08872 Sayreville, NJ 08872 

Attn: Jeff Burt 

..- t$
 
97619 Net 30 Days Phone: 732-727-4444
 

:~'~~MJ~~,,' 
~~'...._~....... ,, 

Bundle-instALERT Rapid Messenger 1 8,195.00 8,195.00000252 - --programmable foldable VMS sign with 
messaging software, mounting bracket, 
standard vehicle hitch mount, 15' vehicle 
power cable w/cigarette plug, serial cable, 
carrying case 

SALE AMOUNT: 8,195.00
 
SHIPPING: 100.00
 
ffiG-'fi'".r?~~Y~7"r- _. 8,295.00~g;:l-.~·'-'t.6L:r"~~~~ 

Duration: ThIs quote Is good for 120 deys from date of Issue.
 
ShippIng NotH: Unless shipping charges are spec:lfic8l1y indicated, prices ani FOB facto'Y. ShIpping chars" me)' Ippl)'
 

Tnes: llu& ani not Included In quote. Please prOVide a tax exempt certifICate or sales tax will be applied.
 
Warranty: Unless otherwIse Indicated, all products haY\! a one ye8r warranty from date of S81e. Extended warranties mey be Ivaihlble _ttime of purchllae.
 



CONTINENTAL FIRE & SAFETY, Inc. QUOTE
 
180 VOl.USIA AVE. 

DATE QUO": NO. 
t 

TRENTON, NJ 08610-2826 
609-588-0096 • fax 609·584-0405 Oa-25011012/2008 

NAME/ADORESS 

SAYREVILLE BOROUGH 
167 MAIN STREET 
SAYREVILLE, NJ 08872 
ATTN: CAPT. TOM ALFREY 

r
 

r 
I 

,0 

~ 

~ 

..v~ 

DESCRIPTION 

CAIRNS REAXTION 29" BLACK PSI MATRIX 
TURNOUT COAT W/6" XPS PAN·EL TO CUSTOMER 
SPECS "(UP TO 58" CHEST)" 
CAIRNS REAXTION 29" BLACK PBI MATRIX BUNKER 
PANT TO CUSTOMER SPECS. "'{UP TO 58" WAIST)" 

,
 
CAIRNS REAXTION 29" BLACK PSI MATRIX
 
TURNOUT COAT WI 6" XP$ PANEL TO CUSTOMER
 

\SPECS. *(60" CHEST 8. UP)"
CAIRNS REAXTION BLACK PSI MATRIX BUNKER 
PANT TO CUSTOMER SPECS. *(60" WAIST & UP)* 

INJ STATE CONTRACT: 
;GL06E MANUFACTURING CO.----#71C48 
THANK YOU, 
KENNE.TH HOLLANDER 
SALES REP.\ . . 

\ 

~~ 
{THANK YOU FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION! 

[ - Web Site I 

,
TERMS I, REP I 

I 
NET 30 I K8H I 

Q'TY t COST 

11 1,290.00 

11 908.00 
i 

-
I 

1 1,640.00 
I 

i , 
I 
L 1 1:180.00 
1 

\ TOTAL
 

WVNJ;CONTINENTALFIREANDSAFETY.COM
 

FOB J
J. 

TO":'AL 

1,290.00 

908.00 

..JI a '~8'.00
 

1.640.00 
I 

1,180.00 

I 
I 

I 

W~~JO.oc) . 
I 

$5,018.00 

I
 

I 



CONTINENTAL FIRE & SAFETY,lnc. QUOTE 
180 VOLUSIA AVE. I 

DATE QUmE NO.TRENTON. NJ 081310-2826 
609.588-0096 • f~x 6 09~584-040S 10/2/2008 08·2499 

NAME I .,o.ODRESS 

SAYREVILLE BOROUGH 
167 MAIN STREET 
SAYREVILLE, NJ 08872 
ATTN: CAPT. TOM ALFREY 

IREP Foe~~ ; I . 
'I NET 30 I KBH i 

DESCRIPTIOI\ Q1Y COST T01ALI 
;., BULLARD T3 XT THERMAL IMAGER KIT ! 1 10,551.19\ 10,551.19 

KIT INCLUDES: I 
\ .PALM SIZED THERMAL IMAGER 
-DIRECT CHARGE SYSTEM fOR USE VtJlTH TRUCK 
MOUNT 
-(2) 10 VOLT NIMH RECHARGEABLE BATTERIES 

.•BATTERY CHARGER WITH AC AND DC ADAPTERS 
·COMBINAT10N WRIST AND GEAR STRAP I 
-PRODUCT ORIENTATION CD 
-CARDBOARD CARRYING CASE 

, 
1 

BULLARD T320 THERMAL IMAGER KIT 1 11,895.84 l' ,895.84 I 
KIT INCLUDES: 
.PALM SIZED THERMAL IMAGER WI HIGH 
RESOLUTION DISPLAY 
-DIRECT CHARGE SYSTEM FOR USE \N1TH TRUCK I 

MOUNT I 
-(2) 10 VOLT NtMH RECHARGEABLE BATTERIES 
-SATIERY CHARGER VVITH AC AND DC ADAPTERS I 

t 
I 
I 

-COMBINATION WRIST AND GEAR STRAP 
-PRODUCT ORIENTATION CD 
.CARDBOARD CARRYING CASE 

I ,I 
I 

I 
I - I - j 
THANK YOU FOR YOUR CONSIDERATiON! TOTA.L 
, iI 

Web Site ] V\lVVW.CCmINENTALFiREANDSAFETY.COM ~ 



CONTINENTAL FIRE & SAFETY, Inc. QUOTE 
180 VOLUSIA AVE.. 

CATE t QUOTE NO.TRENTON, NJ 08610-2826 
• 6<l9-586.0096 - fax 609-584-0405 10/212008 I 08-2499 

NAME I ADORES S 

SAYREVILLE BOROUGH 
167 MA1N STREET 
SAYREV1LLE. NJ 06872 
ATTN: CAPT. TOM ALFREY 

FOBREPTERMS 

KBHNET 30 
I 
!DESCRIFTION COST TOTALQTY 

,_ .................." .AAV Twr:br..AAI I'!I .... ~CO VI~
 ~!2,275.90 12.275.901 

I 
-DIRECT CHARGE SYSTEM FOR USE W1TH TRUCK 
MOUNT 
-(2) 10 VOLT NIMH RECHARGEABLE BATTERIES 
-BATTERY CHARGER \\IITH AC AND DC ADAPTERS ,
-COMB1NATION WRIST AND GEAR STRAP . ,
 

-PR.ODUCT ORIENTATION CD
 I 
.CARDBOARD CARRYING CASE I I, 

I
j 

I 
BULLARD T4 THERMAL IMAGER Kil 1 13.488.97\ 13.488.97 
.KIT INCLUDES: 
-PALM SlZEO THERMAL IMAGER W.r 4.3" HIGH 

\IRESOLUTION VVIDE SCREEN DISPLAY, 2X ZOOM. & 
II I

lELECTRON1C THERMAL THROTTLE 
\ ..pIRECi CHARGE SYSTEM FOR USE VV1TH TRUCK .
 
MOUNT
 

\,.(2) 10 VOLT NtMH RECHARGEABLE BATTERIES
 
I-BATTERY CHARGER WITH AC AND DC ADAPTERS
 
-COMBINATtON V\1RIST AND GEAR STRAP I
 

\ .PRODUCT ORIENTAT10N CD I
 

-CARDBOARD CARRYING CASE
 I 
>q BULLARD T3fT'" TRUCKMOUNT CHARGER I 1 

THANK YOU FOR YOURCONSIDEAATtONI 

j 

, 1 
II
 

i 
i I 

615,6°1I 

£15,6~ 

. ITOTAL I 
Web Site V\~NV\I.cd'mlt-.JENTALF'R£ANDSA"fETY .COMf 1 


